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May 9, 2013
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT:  Fish Mortalities
Narrative:

On May 7, 2013 we cleaned one VBS and did PM's on 15 VBS's for a total of 16 screens.

We saw no lamprey and 19 smolts were lost.  We could not ID the smolts, due to their poor condition   

and their distance from the observer.

These are the first fish we have seen doing VBS cleaning.

A.  Species:  Unknown; presumably salmonids.
B. Origin:  Unknown.
C. Length:  Length impossible to determine.
D. Marks and Tags:  See above.  Unable to discern.  Nothing obvious.
E. Marks and Injuries Found on the Carcasses:  None
F. Cause of Death:  Unknown.  Impossible to determine.  Trash racks are our best guess.
G. Future and Preventative Measures:  Keep cleaning trash racks.  These represent 19 fish out of over 154,000 that passed through that day, or 0.0123% of the total.
Photos Taken:  None.
Carl R. Dugger

Supervisory Fisheries Biologist

McNary Juvenile Fish Facility
